Richard Dwyer

From: David Hohnstein [dts@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 12:03 PM

To: BRoy@GOV.NU.CA

Cc: Richard Dwyer; Dionne; Tunaley, Karlette
Subject: Kimmirut info requirements

Bhabesh, further to our discussion yesterday and your email this morning,

In reviewing the information dated June 8, 2009, provided with the application for amendment of Licence 3BM-
KIM0911, there were a few items noted that remain to be submitted. It would be helpful if the information could
be provided prior to distributing the application for general review and comment to the parties. As such, the
NWB is requesting:

1. The status of the Quarry Management Plan required as a condition of
Part D Item 10 of the Licence. This Plan was to be submitted to the
Board for approval 60 days [this would have been approximately April 10,
2009] following Licence issuance. To date this Plan has not been
received;

2. The Plan for sewage disposal during construction of the Wastewater
Treatment Facility. This issue was raised in correspondence dated
January 27", 2009 from Trow Associates Inc. to GN-CGS; and

3. An abandonment and restoration plan, as required under Part G Item 1 of
the Licence is to be submitted to the Board for approval at least 6 months
prior to a) abandoning of any facilities and b) the construction of new
facilities to replace existing ones. Although the NWB acknowledges that
the amendment application states that a consultant will be working on this
Plan, the NWB requests an estimated timeframe for the submission of a
Plan.

Please provide the NWB with the required information, on letterhead, to be included with the distribution of the
amendment application. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at your convenience.

Regards,

David Hohnstein

David Hohnstein, C.E.T.,
A/Director Technical Services
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